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Sayful Alom

From: Susan Garratt

Sent: 13 November 2012 17:45
To: Sayful Alom

Subject: Malthurst Garage

Hi Sayful

I am satisfied with the response from the applicant/agent to change the hours of alcohol
sales and to add the condition below to the licence and therefore withdraw my
representation.

“The licence holder will monitor the primary use of the premises and if transaction data
demonstrates that the premises are excluded premises pursuant to S.176 of the Licensing
Act 2003 the sale of alcohol will cease until such time as the data demonstrates that the
premises are not so excluded. Such data will be available on request to the police and the

licensing authority”

Kind regards
Sue

Sue Garratt
Acting Licensing and Business Support Services Manager.

Email: sue.garratt@worcsregservices.qov.uk
Worcestershire Regulatory Services
PO Box 866, Worcester, WR1 9DP
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